
Tam, Bonnie W.
8/25/2010 5:02:19 PM
'GHealy@semprautilities.com' (GHealy@semprautilities.com); 
'holly.lloyd@swgas.com' (holly.lloyd@swgas.com); Ramaiya, ShilpaR 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Poster, David 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DxPU); 'samuelk@greenlining.org' 
(samuelk@greenlining.org); Cooley, Daniel (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DFC2); 
'Jason.dubchak@niskags.com' (Jason.dubchak@niskags.com); 
'kristien.tary@swgas.com' (kristien.tary@swgas.com); 'jeanc@greenlining.org' 
(jeanc@greenlining.org); Lam, Bernard 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BXLC); 
'austin.yang@sfgov.org' (austin.yang@sfgov.org); 'hym@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(hym@cpuc.ca.gov); 'rhd@cpuc.ca.gov' (rhd@cpuc.ca.gov);
'pucservice@dralegal.org' (pucservice@dralegal.org); 'Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com' 
(Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com); 'rkmoore@gswater.com' (rkmoore@gswater.com); 
'map@cpuc.ca.gov' (map@cpuc.ca.gov); 'hodgesjl@surewest.nef 
(hodgesjl@surewest.net)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R. 10-02-005 Monthly Disconnection Data Report July 2010 

Parties to the Order Instituting Rulemaking (R.)10-02-005:

Attached is PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY'S MONTHLY REPORT ON 
DISCONNECTION DATA, per Ordering Paragraphs 13 and 14 of Decision 10-07-048, 
in excel format, which are filed and served today, August 25, 2010, with the California 
Public Utilities Commission.

«...» «...»
Thank you,
Bonnie W. Tam, on behalf of 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Regulatory Relations | Operations 
11 Beale Street, Room 1048 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Phone: 415.972.5509 
BWT4@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

The service list for R. 10-02-005 is hereby served via email. If you would no longer like
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to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office 
directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to 
remove yourself from the official service lists.
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